



CARLISLE INDIAN INDUSTRIAL SCHOOL

DESCRIPTIVE AND HISTORICAL RECORD OF STUDENT

NUMBER 5392	ENGLISH NAME Wm Harwood	AGENCY	NATION Pegan Blackfeet		
BAND	INDIAN NAME	HOME ADDRESS Phos. Harwood Cut Bank mont.			
PARENTS LIVING OR DEAD	BLOOD	AGE	HEIGHT	WEIGHT	FORCED INSP. FORCED EXPR. SEX.
FATHER L	MOTHER L	4	17	5-11	165
ARRIVED AT SCHOOL 10-5-16	FOR WHAT PERIOD 3 Yrs.	DATE DISCHARGED Oct. 3, 1917	CAUSE OF DISCHARGE Termination of leave		
TO COUNTRY 6-5-17	PATRONS NAME AND ADDRESS aw leave				FROM COUNTRY

SHAW-WALKER, BUREAU OF BUREAU 43445

Months in school before Carlisle, 72

Grade entered at Carlisle, .....

Grade at date of Discharge, .....

Trade or Industry, .....

Church, 1st. Presby.

1000

Reenrolled

CARLISLE INDIAN INDUSTRIAL SCHOOL

DESCRIPTIVE AND HISTORICAL RECORD OF STUDENT

NUMBER 5214		ENGLISH NAME William Harwood			AGENCY		NATION Piegan			
BAND		INDIAN NAME		HOME ADDRESS Thos. Harwood, Cut Bank, Mont.						
PARENTS LIVING OR DEAD			BLOOD 1/4	AGE 18	HEIGHT	WEIGHT	FORCED INSP.	FORCED EXPR.	SEX m	
FATHER		MOTHER		ARRIVED AT SCHOOL Oct. 31, 1917		FOR WHAT PERIOD		DATE DISCHARGED		CAUSE OF DISCHARGE

TO COUNTRY 7-4-18		PATRONS NAME AND ADDRESS Lieut. Dorey, Hog Island, Pa.						FROM COUNTRY	

5-192a

BRIEF.

APPLICATION OF

*Thomas Harwood*

FOR THE ENROLLMENT OF

*William Harwood*

IN THE INDIAN SCHOOL AT

*Carlisle*

NAME OF AGENCY FROM WHICH PUPIL CAME:

*Blackfeet*

Date of enrollment, *Sept*, 191*6*

Term of enrollment, *Three* ( *3* ) years.

NAME OF PERSON ARRANGING FOR THE TRANSFER:

Position, \_\_\_\_\_

APPLICATION FOR ENROLLMENT IN A NONRESERVATION SCHOOL.

(For a child enrolled at an Agency.)

For and in consideration of the Government of the United States assuming the care, education, and maintenance in the United States Indian School at Carhale Pa

of William Harwood M; age 17; date of birth 9/1/99;  
(Name of child.) (Sex.)  
Pegau  
(Tribe.)

NAME OF FATHER. <small>(Both Indian and English.)</small>	LIVING OR DEAD.	TRIBE.	BAND.	DEGREE OF INDIAN BLOOD.
<u>Thomas Harwood L.</u>	<u>L</u>	<u>Pegau</u>		<u>1/2</u>
<u>Maud Harwood L.</u>		<u>White</u>		<u>White</u>

I, Thomas Harwood, do hereby voluntarily consent and agree to his  
(Parent, guardian, or next of kin.)

enrollment in said school for a period of 3 years, and also obligate myself to abide by all the rules and regulations for Indian schools.  
(Not less than 3.)

The said child has been enrolled in the following schools:

NAME OF SCHOOL.	DATE OF ENROLLMENT.	DATE OF DISCHARGE.	CAUSE.	GRADE.
<u>St. Bonaventure</u>	<u>1905</u>	<u>1906</u>		<u>Kindergarten</u>
<u>Public School</u>	<u>1906</u>	<u>1906</u>		<u>2<sup>nd</sup></u>
<u>Browning Pub.</u>	<u>1909</u>	<u>1909</u>		<u>3<sup>rd</sup></u>
<u>Cut Bank Bdg</u>	<u>1910</u>	<u>1910</u>		<u>3<sup>rd</sup></u>
<u>Cut Bank Bdg</u>	<u>1911</u>	<u>1911</u>	<u>School closed</u>	<u>4<sup>th</sup></u>
<u>Cut Bank Bdg</u>	<u>1914</u>	<u>1915</u>	<u>Thomas Harwood</u>	<u>5<sup>th</sup></u>

P. O. address: Cut Bank  
Mont

Two witnesses:

[Signature]

PHYSICIAN'S CERTIFICATE.

I hereby certify that I have this day carefully examined the above-named child herein proposed for transfer and find him to be in proper physical condition to attend school, and not afflicted with tuberculosis or any disease which would be a menace to the health of other pupils.

This 21st day of Sept, 1916

L. J. Hauffer

Physician at Blackfoot Agency.

CERTIFICATE OF AGENT OR BONDED SUPERINTENDENT.

I hereby certify that the statements made in the foregoing application and certificate, to the best of my knowledge and belief, are true; that the consent of Thomas Harwood was voluntary. (Parent, guardian, or next of kin.)

(Here state whether the child lives within reach of a public school, whether the State laws permit it to enroll therein, and if it lives near the public school why it can not attend such school.)

Has attended public schools

I recommend the transfer of the said child.

This 21st day of Sept, 1916

L. Eccles  
Agent or Superintendent.

CERTIFICATE OF SCHOOL PHYSICIAN.

I hereby certify that on \_\_\_\_\_, I made a careful examination of the physical condition of \_\_\_\_\_, (As soon after arrival as possible.) the child named in the foregoing application, and found \_\_\_\_\_ to be \_\_\_\_\_

I therefore recommend that the said child be \_\_\_\_\_ enrolled in this school.

This \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 191 \_\_\_\_\_

School Physician.

SPECIAL NOTE.

This form must be executed in duplicate when a child is transferred from a reservation to a nonreservation school. The Superintendent of the nonreservation school will retain the original for his files, and the duplicate shall be deposited in the reservation school records. The reservation superintendent should send to the Commissioner of Indian Affairs his certificate as provided by law. All the blanks must be properly filled in every case.

If the information called for on any part of the blank is not known, that fact should be stated. No space should be left unfilled. Whether the parents are living or dead, their names must be given.

The person who signs the blank as consenting to the transfer should indicate his relation to the applicant by marking out the word "parent," "guardian," or "next of kin," leaving unmarked only the title appropriate to the signer.

INDORSEMENTS.

The laws relating to the transfer of Indian children from reservations and schools are as follows:

That hereafter no Indian child shall be sent from any Indian reservation to a school beyond the State or Territory in which said reservation is situated without the voluntary consent of the father or mother of such child if either of them are living, and if neither of them are living without the voluntary consent of the next of kin of such child. Such consent shall be made before the agent of the reservation, and he shall send to the Commissioner of Indian Affairs his certificate that such consent has been voluntarily given before such child shall be removed from such reservation. And it shall be unlawful for any Indian agent or other employee of the Government to induce, or seek to induce, by withholding rations or by other improper means, the parents or next of kin of any Indian to consent to the removal of any Indian child beyond the limits of any reservation. (28 Stats., p. 906.)

*Provided*, That hereafter no Indian child shall be taken from any school in any State or Territory to a school in any other State against its will or without the written consent of its parents. (29 Stats., p. 348.)

That no Indian pupil under the age of fourteen years shall be transported at Government expense to any Indian school beyond the limits of the State or Territory in which the parents of such child reside or of the adjoining State or Territory. (35 Stat. L., 781.)

The rules provide that—

A pupil who has been regularly enrolled in a nonreservation school must not be taken to any other nonreservation school without the consent of both superintendents and the Commissioner of Indian Affairs, and superintendents will be held to strict accountability for such pupils taken to their schools.

An Indian boy or girl 18 years old and over may, without the consent of parents or others, personally sign the application form on its being changed to suit the case but in all cases where the parents are living they should first be consulted.

This form is to be used only in transfers from reservations or Indian schools to nonreservation schools.

SPECIAL NOTE

This form must be filled out in duplicate when a child is transferred from a reservation to a nonreservation school. The Superintendent of the nonreservation school will retain one copy and the duplicate will be forwarded to the Commissioner of Indian Affairs. The nonreservation school principal will also retain a copy of this form. All the blanks must be properly filled in every case. If the information called for on any part of the blank is not known, that part should be given in full. If neither the parents nor next of kin are known, that part should be given in full. The person who fills in the blank as consenting to the transfer should indicate the relationship by marking the word "parent," "guardian," or "next of kin," having understood well the true significance of the word "parent."

5-354.

## CASE RECORD.

NAME

William Howard

Sex  Male.  
 Female.

Tribe

114

Piegan

State

Montana

Sept 21, 1916

Age 17 years

Respiration 18 per min.

Condition of, Eyes normal

Height 5 ft. 11 ins.

Mensuration { Insp. 38

Ears normal

Weight 165 lbs.

Exp. 34

Throat normal

Temperature 98.6

Vaccination Successful

Cervical glands normal

Pulse 72

Vision normal

Skin normal

Inspection normal

Palpation normal

Percussion normal

Auscultation normal

Heart normal

(Menstruation)

## FAMILY HISTORY.

	LIVING.	CONDITION OF HEALTH.	DEAD.	CAUSE OF DEATH.
Father	38	good		
Mother	37	good		
Brothers	7	7 living and well		
Sisters	0			

Personal history

Present condition

Satisfactory

L. J. Stauffer, M. D.

This form is for the record of the physical condition of pupils of boarding or nonreservation Indian schools. It should be filled in by the school physician at the time of the admission of the pupil.

Physicians in the field should use this form to record the examination of pupils for transfer to nonreservation schools. It should accompany the pupils' transfer blanks.

The reverse side is intended as a card-index case-record for use by all Service physicians.



CERTIFICATE OF PROMOTION

May 24, 1917, 191

This certifies that William Harwood (Name of student.)

has made the following record in Carlisle Indian School (Name of school.)

SUBJECTS—ACADEMIC AND VOCATIONAL.	GRADE.	RATING.
English	V1	88
General Exercises		88
Arithmetic		88
Geography		92
Physiology & Hygiene		91
Penmanship		84
Drawing		97
History		86

Effort

Department

DETAILS SERVED.	LENGTH OF TIME IN EACH.	RATING.
Farm Engineering		87

and is ~~not~~ eligible to pursue work in the First Year Vocational grade, academic; and (Cancel one.) grade or year vocational

Signature of Superintendent

Signature of Principal

CERTIFICATE OF PROMOTION

May 24, 1917, 191

This certifies that William Harwood  
(Name of student.)

has made the following record in Carlisle Indian School  
(Name of school.)

SUBJECTS—ACADEMIC AND VOCATIONAL.	GRADE.	RATING.
English	V1	88
General Exercises		88
Arithmetic		88
Geography		92
Physiology & Hygiene		91
Penmanship		84
Drawing		97
History		86

Effort \_\_\_\_\_

Department \_\_\_\_\_

DETAILS SERVED.	LENGTH OF TIME IN EACH.	RATING.
Farm Engineering		87

and is ~~not~~ eligible to pursue work in the First Year Vocational grade, academic; and  
(Cancel one.)  
 \_\_\_\_\_ grade or year vocational

594

January 25, 1917.

Dr. Rendtorff:

Will you please have Dr. Lina do whatever dentist work is necessary for William Harwood and send the bill to the office.

William has no money in bank but expects to receive some from his home in the near future.

Very respectfully,

D:R

594  
March 1st, 1917.

Mrs. Thomas Harwood,  
Cut Bank, Mont.

Dear friend:

I have your letter regarding your sons Willie and Paul and have asked the principal, Mr. Blair, to look into the matter of their writing to you. He informs me that Paul wrote to you last Friday and William says he wrote last night.

Both boys are getting along very nicely and I think that there will be no further trouble about their writing to you regularly as they should.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk in Charge.

D:R

Mrs. Henry -

Paul Harwood  
wrote his mother last Friday,  
home letter day and  
William wrote her last  
night,

They had a letter  
from her ~~last~~ yesterday  
and William hastened  
to reply.

Wm. Blair

Let me know if the Harwood  
or mother this home letter

Mrs. N. R. Denny

Cut Bank Mount

Feb 24 - 17.

Mr Lipp's

Dear Sir

Will you please let me  
know about my boys Willie  
and Paul Harwood I have written  
to them several times and haven't  
got any reply so am very uneasy  
for fear they are sick or something  
so will be very thankful if you  
would let me know if they are  
allright or not.

Sincerely  
Mrs Thos Harwood.

594

April 27, 1917.

Mr. Thomas Harwood  
Cut Bank, Montana.

Dear Sir:-

Replying to your letter of the 20th inst  
relative to your two boys going home this summer, I  
have to say that your plan of using tourist tickets  
will be entirely satisfactory.

Very truly yours

Superintendent.

NRD

Cut-Bank Mount -  
Apr 20 - 1917.

Mr John Francis.

Supt of Carlisle Ind Sch  
Dear Sir.

In Reply to your  
letter of recent date - about the  
Boys Coming Home. and about  
depositing enough in Carlisle  
for the Boys return in the  
Fall. I am <sup>in</sup> communication  
with the Genl Passenger Agt  
in St Paul - Minn in regard  
to tourist excursion tickets  
to Harrier Park Mount - which will  
give them six months and  
rats also. on a roundtrip  
ticket. it will be a saving to  
me. when I hear from him I will  
let you know. I am a little  
short on money. so ~~lets to~~

have to manage the cheapest-  
way I can.

Sincerely Yours.  
Thos Harwood.

594

April 14, 1917.

Mr. Thomas Harwood,  
c/o Cut Bank Hotel,  
Cut Bank, Mont.

*William*

Dear Sir:

Your letter of the 10th inst.  
relative to your two sons going home this  
coming summer, has been received.

I have been discouraging the  
return home of boys who have been at this  
school less than a year, but if it is really  
necessary for your boys to go to you I can  
make arrangements to send them after June  
1st.

Our rule is that when boys go  
home for their vacation that either they or  
their parents deposit enough money here to  
pay their expenses back to Carlisle in the  
fall as well as their expenses home.

You can let me know if you can  
do this and I will then take up the matter  
further.

Very truly yours,

JF:R

Superintendent.

## Cut Bank Hotel

R. CHASSE, Proprietor

Cut Bank, Mont., Apr 10-1917.

Mr. Francis

Supt. of Carlisle Ind Sch.

Dear Sir.

I am writing you  
for a leave of absence for my  
two boys William and Paul Harwood  
I would like to have them come  
home during vacation as their  
father is not very well. his  
heart is bothering him and our  
doctor says it would be well  
to send for the boys. Mr. Harwood  
isnt able to do any work and the  
oldest boy we have home is only  
'14. so you see Will + Paul. will be  
so much help to me. I will send  
the boys back when the fall term  
of school starts if their father

Hot and Cold Water in Rooms

ELECTRIC LIGHTED

The Place Where the Traveling Men Feel at Home

# Cut Bank Hotel

R. CHASSE, Proprietor

Cut Bank, Mont., \_\_\_\_\_

is able to let them go.  
hoping to hear from you soon  
I am  
Yours Resp.  
Mrs Thos Harwood.

76  
34  
20  
87

Cut Bank

594

May 23, 1917.

Mr. Thomas Harwood,  
Cut Bank, Mont.

Vhu

Dear Sir:

I have received the draft for \$120.00 which you sent me to pay the expenses of your two boys in going home this coming month.

It will be necessary for you to deposit \$34.00 more in order to comply with our regulations as per enclosed vacation request blank.

I am trying to get the tourist rates from Chicago to Glacier Park and return. The fare one way from Carlisle to Chicago is \$17.00.

Will you please sign the enclosed vacation request blank and return to me at your earliest convenience. When this is received I will let you know when to expect your boys.

Very truly yours,

D:R

Superintendent.

# Cut Bank Hotel

R. CHASSE, Proprietor

Cut Bank, Mont., May 16-1917

Mr. John Francis

Dear Sir.

I am sending a Bank draft-  
to you to pay my two Boys way  
home. Mr Francis I would appreciate  
it a great deal. if you use the  
cheapest way possible for the boys  
to get home. I wrote to the General  
Passenger Agent - at St Paul.

concerning tourist excursion and  
he wrote me that the rates  
hadnt been decided on from  
Carlisle Pa to Glacier Park Mont-  
and wouldnt be decided on until  
about June 1<sup>st</sup> - but he said the  
fare from Chicago to Glacier Park  
was \$48.00 and some cent - for a  
round trip ticket - now you see.

# Cut Bank Hotel

R. CHASSE, Proprietor

Cut Bank, Mont., \_\_\_\_\_

that would be a great-saving  
to me if the boys could get  
Tourist-rates - if I am asking  
to much, if you - just turn  
it over to Willie and perhaps  
he can do as well. but they  
have never traveled a great-deal.  
and I thought it - would be  
better for you. to attend to it.  
if you had time - I think  
there will be. a little over.  
their fare give it to the Boys.  
for necessities on the way home.  
I am going to send four of my  
boys to Carlisle this fall. if  
my health permits.  
trusting all things come out - fine  
I am Resp Thomas Harwood.

594

May 28, 1917.

*Wm*

Mr. Thomas Harwood,  
Cut Bank, Mont.

Dear Sir:

I have arranged to get some excursion  
round trip tickets Carlisle to Glacier Park,  
Mont., for your two sons at the price of \$82.18  
each.

As soon as I get these tickets I will  
let you know when to expect your boys.

Very truly yours,

D:R

Superintendent.

594

June 5, 1917.

Mr. Thomas Harwood,  
Cuth Bank, Mont.

Dear Friend:

Your draft for \$34.00 was received this morning but I am sorry to inform you that this is not enough money to pay for the return trip tickets which I purchased for your sons William and Paul. The total cost of these tickets is \$164.32. You have sent me \$154.00, leaving a balance due me of \$10.32. Please send this at your earliest convenience so that I may settle for their tickets in full.

I am allowing your boys to leave Carlisle tonight for home.

Very truly yours,

D:R

Superintendent.

594

June 4, 1917.

Mr. Duran:-

William and Paul Harwood are to leave for home Tuesday evening at 5:38. Please send them to the office to sign checks before they leave.

Respectully

594

July 27, 1917.

Mr. William Harwood  
Cut Bank, Montana.

My dear William:-

Replying to the request contained in your letter of the 23rd inst., I am sending you under separate cover, a copy of the school catalog which gives you a good history of the Carlisle Indian School. When the Senior Arrow comes out, I will mail you a copy of that too.

I am glad to know that there are more Montana children interested in coming to Carlisle. I hope you may be able to use your influence in getting some good boys and girls for us. You know what opportunities we have to offer here. If you know the names of any who want to come to Carlisle, send them to me and I will write to Mr. Ferris about them.

Trusting that you may have a very pleasant vacation and hoping to see you before long now, I am

Very truly yours

Superintendent.

Out Bank Mont.  
July 23, 1917.

John Francisco Jr.  
Carlisle Pa.

Dear Sir:-

Enclosed find  
check signed. It is certainly dry  
here the crops have begun to burn  
a little already. I have an address  
to make at one of the churches  
here and they want me to tell  
the history of Carlisle along  
with the population of the  
different Indian tribes of the  
United States and would <sup>you</sup> please  
send me something **that** I  
could get this from. I have  
talked with some boys who  
are figuring on going to Carlisle  
this fall and they are nice  
boys to. Would be pleased with  
a prompt reply.

Yours Truly

Bill Harwood  
Out Bank  
Mont

994  
July 17, 1917

Mr. Wm. Harwood,  
Cut Bank, Montana.

Dear William:

I am in receipt of your letter of the 10th instant enclosing a money order in the sum of \$10.35 to cover the balance due on tickets furnished you and Paul.

This money has been credited to your account here and I am enclosing a check made payable to the C. V. R. R. Co. which I will thank you to sign and return in order that we may forward it to the railroad company.

With kind regards and best wishes, I am

Yours very truly,

Superintendent.

LG

encl.

## Cut Bank Hotel

R. CHASSE, Proprietor

Cut Bank, Mont., July 10-17

Mr John Francis Jr:-

Dear Sir:-

Received your  
letter yesterday telling of  
the balance due you so  
I will send it today.

I am certainly enjoying my  
vacation at home and intend  
to return early. would  
you please <sup>send</sup> me one of  
the Senior Arrow's if they  
are finished.

Yours Truly  
Wm Harwood

5-94

September 11, 1917.

Mrs. Thomas Harwood  
Cut Bank, Montana.

Dear Madam:-

I have your letter saying that William *Harwood* has been very ill with an attack of appendicitis and that it is doubtful whether he can return to Carlisle. If he is not able to return, you say you would not want Paul to come alone.

I am very sorry to learn that William has had such hard luck. We have had one very serious appendicitis case here but I am thankful to say that the operation so far has proven successful and the little girl is getting along splendidly. I hope that William may come out all right.

At any time you feel the boys are ready to return to Carlisle, send them. I shall be glad to welcome them at any time. Give my regards to both.

Very truly yours

Cut-Bank Mount  
Sept - 3 - 1917.

Mr John Francis.

Dear Sir.

William has been very ill with  
Pneumonia. dont know if he will be  
able to return to Caribby or not. but  
will send them if he is able, dont  
care to send Paul if William isnt  
able to go also. hope you will understand  
the situation.

Yours Resp.  
Mrs Thos Harwood.

632  
October 10, 1917

Mrs. Thomas Harwood,  
Cut-Bank, Mont.

My dear Mrs. Harwood:

I have your letter saying that your boys, William and Paul, are anxious to return to Carlisle, but owing to an attack of Appendicitis, which William has had, you doubt the advisability of his return. It seems to me that you and William should decide what to do, but, to help you, I might add that, should he return to Carlisle and have a recurrence of his trouble, we have every convenience for taking care of him and can get the best of medical attention for him. We have been able to take care of, in our own little hospital, some very bad cases of Appendicitis. If an operation were necessary and you would feel better satisfied that he have the attention of a Specialist, it would be an easy matter to send him to Philadelphia where we can have such operations done free of cost, the only expense being the board at the Hospital.

I hope that you may decide soon, what should be done in William's case, as if he should return to Carlisle he should do so as soon as possible so as not to miss any more school.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk in Charge

D-ME

Cut-Bank Mount-

Oct-2<sup>nd</sup> 1917

in Francis.

Dear Sir.

Just a few lines about the Boys coming back to Carlisle William especially this is the second time he has had an attack of appendicitis and it's bother him all the time although the doctor think he can cure him without an ~~oper~~ operation. but it will take some time - of course. but William wants to return to Carlisle so bad and says he is going. so I just cant decide what to say. I dont like to positively forbid him going and I cant help but worry. when I think of him being so far away when he is not well. what do you think of it - I would appreciate your candid opinion about this - either to me or William. Hoping to hear from you soon.

I am Your Resp.

Mrs Thos Harwood.

6325

Wm. J. Harwood.

October 19, 1917.

Mr. Thomas Ferris  
Superintendent Blackfeet Agency  
Browning, Montana.

Dear Sir:-

I am sorry to learn that the Harwood boys will not be able to return to Carlisle this fall. I hope that when William has fully recovered from his operation, he will consider coming back.

We bought Glacier Park excursion tickets for these boys but they paid for them from their own funds. If they cannot have the un-used portion of their tickets redeemed by the Chicago Office of the Great Northern, we may be able to help them through our local agent who bought the tickets for them.

Very truly yours

Superintendent.

NRD

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR  
UNITED STATES INDIAN SERVICE

Blackfeet Agency,  
Browning, Montana,

October 12, 1917.

Mr. John Francis, Jr.,  
Supt. Carlisle Indian School,  
Carlisle, Pa.

Dear Sir:

Mrs. Harwood has reported to the office that her son William, who is enrolled in your school, will have to undergo an operation for appendicitus and will not be able to return to school and she wishes her other son, Paul, to be excused and not have to return alone.

She mentioned the return tickets held by the boys but I presume you have nothing to do with them.

Very truly yours,

*Thomas Ferris*  
Superintendent.

HOP

632

# VACATION REQUEST FOR PUPIL.

We, the undersigned, respectfully request that leave of absence be granted *to our sons*  
*William Harwood and Paul Harwood*  
 from *the 1st of June 1917* to *on or about Oct-15, 1917* to  
 enable *them* to visit *their* home. We hereby agree to pay all expenses, including  
 round-trip railroad fares, sleeping-car fares, meals, lodging, stage fares, telegraph and telephone messages,  
 and other incidental expenses connected with the visit. We further agree that said pupil shall be  
 returned to the *Carlisle* school on or before the last day of the leave of absence.  
 We further agree to deposit with the superintendent of the school sufficient money to defray all expenses  
 to be incurred, and should the pupils, or any one of them, fail to return to school at such time as may  
 be agreed upon by the parents or guardian and the superintendent of the school in which the pupils  
 are enrolled, the amount of money remaining with the superintendent, necessary to the return trans-  
 portation of the pupil or pupils so neglecting to return, shall be forfeited to the Government; provided,  
 however, that in all cases where it can be shown that there were justifiable reasons for the failure of the  
 return of the pupil the forfeiture of the funds shall not take place.

If the pupil neglecting to return is from a reservation, the superintendent of the reservation shall  
 certify to the reasons for the nonreturn of the pupil or pupils. If a pupil's home is not on a reservation,  
 then the certificate of some reputable, disinterested citizen of the community may be requested as to  
 the reasons for the nonreturn of the pupil or pupils.

*Thomas Harwood*  
 Father.

*Maudie A. Harwood*  
 Mother.

-----  
 Guardian.

Date: *May 31 1917*

NOTE TO DISBURSING OFFICERS.—All receipts under this agreement must be accounted for officially  
 as Individual Indian Money. However, any forfeitures must be transferred to Miscellaneous Receipts,  
 Class I, and deposited in the Treasury to the credit of the United States.

August 9, 1918.

William Harwood  
Hog Island, Pa.

Dear William:-

I have your letter saying that your mother needs you at home and you would rather go there than be transferred to another Indian School. As your time has not expired, I will not be able to pay your transportation from government funds but I have no objection to your going at your own expense.

I am enclosing a check for \$50 from Paul's account. It seems the money sent by your parents was all placed to his credit so you will have to send this check to Paul and have him sign his name on the back before you can get it cashed.

You can return to the school and start for your home from here, when you have finished at the ship yards.

With kind regards to you, I am

Very truly yours

Trav. Aud. in Charge.

Hog Island, Pa.

Aug. 7, 1918.

Mr. C. V. Peck:-

Dear Sir.

In regards to my transportation home. will it be paid or will I have to pay it. I would like to find out as soon as possible. because I think I will go <sup>home</sup> as soon as

I'd liked of went to  
Chenawa but as this  
has turned up I guess  
my school days have  
ended, (hoping not) please  
answer as soon as  
possible.

Your Truly

Wm Harwood

P.S. I will come in to  
the school before I go.

hear from <sup>you</sup> and if I  
pay my own fare could  
the \$50.00 left ~~over~~ over  
from my brothers ticket  
be sent to me.

I am needed at home  
mightily bad by my mother  
as she is alone now and  
no one to depend on but  
my smaller brothers for  
a living I have sent  
her some money already  
but I can do better  
out there I know.

Hog Island, Pa.  
Aug. 6, 1918.

Mrs. M. R. Denney:

Enclosed find \$12.00  
the amount which was  
loaned me to pay my  
expenses here.

I will have to go  
home this fall, ~~because~~  
my mother is alone  
and needs me. I will  
tell you more when I  
get to the school. please  
write and tell me if  
I will have pay my own  
way or not.

Your Truly  
Wm Harwood

632

Carlisle, Pa. August 20, 1918.

Mr. W. A. Bender  
Ticket Agent C.V.R.R.  
Carlisle, Pa.

Sir:-

Please furnish a ticket and trunk check to  
Cut Bank, Montana for the use of the bearer, William  
Harwood, who will leave Carlisle this evening on the  
5:40 train. He will pay you cash for the same.

Very truly yours

Trav. Aud. in Charge.

NRD

CERTIFICATE OF PROMOTION

June 14, 1918., 191

This certifies that William Harwood

(Name of student.)

has made the following record in Carlisle Indian School

(Name of school.)

SUBJECTS—ACADEMIC AND VOCATIONAL.

GRADE.

RATING.

SUBJECTS—ACADEMIC AND VOCATIONAL.	GRADE.	RATING.
English	1st Yr. Voc.	82
Arithmetic	"	67
Geography	"	77
Botany	"	84
General Exercises	"	77
General Average	"	78

Effort

Department

DETAILS SERVED.

LENGTH OF TIME IN EACH.

RATING.

DETAILS SERVED.	LENGTH OF TIME IN EACH.	RATING.
Industrial		94

and is ~~not~~ eligible to pursue work in the Second year Vocational grade, academic; and

(Cancel one.)

grade or year vocational

John Francis Jr

Superintendent.

W. Blair

Principal.